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From: Marguerite MclLean

Sent:  Friday, March 25, 2011 10:05 AM

To: Victor Ma

Cc: Kenneth Franklin; Lee Eng Tan; Ed Carter

Subject: RE: Confidential DN 09205-10 - Dkts 100345-EG, 100346-EQ, 100347-EQ

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will return to the source confidential DN
09205-10.

Thanks.

Marguerite H. MclLean
Commission Deputy Clerk IT
Florida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallghassee, Florida 32399-0850
B50-413-6770

From: Victor Ma

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 10:04 AM

To: Marguerite MclLean

Subject: RE: Confidential DN 09205-10 - Dkts 100345-EG, 100346-EQ, 100347-EQ

I'd have them returned to source. Do ! need to do anything for that to happen? Thanks!

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Friday, March 25, 2011 9:46 AM

To: Victor Ma

Cc: Kenneth Franklin; Lee Eng Tan; Ed Carter

Subject: Confidential DN 09205-10 - Dkts 100345-EG, 100346-EQ, 100347-EQ

On 3/4/11 Progress filed a letter withdrawing request for confidential
classification for confidential DN 09205-10 (see attachment to e-mail).

Do you want this confidential document returned to the source or declassified
and placed in the public docket file ?

Thanks.

DN 09205-10 - Progress (Burnett} - (CONFIDENTIAL) Certain information
contained in negotiated contracts with Hathaway Renewable Energy, Inc.

Marguerite H. Mclean
Commission Deputy Clerk IT
Flerida Public Service Commission
Office of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumard Oek Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
850-413-6770
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